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Debbie Singh

From: Dave Sanders

Sent: 07 May 2015 08:41

To: Debbie Singh; Jason Wray

Subject: Fwd: Wimbledon - 1736 - Raphael ops hours
Debbie/lason

See email below for information

David Sanders
Contracts Manager
Mobile-07967 331912

Raphael Contracting Limited
Raphael House

123 Roebuck Road
Chessington

Surrey, KT9 1EU

Tele - 0208 391 9100

Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Kay <Peter.Kay@l|eewarren.co.uk>

Date: 7 May 2019 at 08:14:43 BST

To: Martin O'Brien <Martin@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Cc: Clive Hooper <Clive@leewarren.co.uk>, Dave Sanders <Dave@raphaellid.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Wimbledon - 1736 - Raphael ops hours

Good morning Martin,

To complete the week, please see hours for Raphael ops below.

' Saturday
04/05/2019

x| co

oo

co

Regards,

Peter Kay
Site Manager

M +44 (0)7776 508 910
T +44 (0)20 8813 7474
www_leewarren.co,uk

~ LeeWarren




From: Peter Kay

Sent: 03 May 2019 17:20
To: '‘Martin O'Brien' <Martin@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Cc: Clive Hooper <Clive@|eewarren.co.uk>

Subject: Wimbledon - 1736 - Raphael ops hours

Hi Martin, as requested please see hours for Raphael ops below.

LEE WARREN -1736 | Friday | Saturday | Sunday | Monday | Tuesday | Wednesday | T
Wimbledon Court 1 | 26/04/2019 | 27/04/2018 | 28/04/2015 | 25/04/2019 | 30/04/2019 | 01/05/2013 | 02
Shashi Hirani a5 | o oo ] 9 9 9
Valentin Sabau T 6 T 5 9 5
Ashok Motichande B R 6 9 5 .
Hirji Gorasia - 0__- T g 0 3 9

So you are aware, all four are due to be on site until 16:00 tomorrow.

Regards,

Peter Kay
Site Manager

M +44 (0)7776 508 910
T +44 (0)20 8813 7474
www.leewarren.co.uk

~ LeeWarren

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it

from your system.

Raphael Contracting |td is a limited company registered in England and Wales.

Registered number: 3010267. Registered office: 67 Westow Street, London SE19 3RW

Please note that Raphael Contracting Itd may maonitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of

security and staff training.
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